

## **SAC Minutes**

Park Springs Elementary School 5800 Northwest 66<sup>th</sup> Terrace, Coral Springs, Florida 33067

## School Advisory Council – General Meeting Tuesday, April 1, 2025, at 2:00 p.m. in Media Center

- 1. Call to Order/Welcome: Mrs. Cimaglia called meeting to order at 2:10pm.
- 2. Approve March's Minutes (needs quorum) Mrs. Hanson motioned to approve; Ms. Trejo seconded the motion.
- 3. Principal's Update/Reports: Smooth transition back for students. Crunch time focus for 3<sup>rd</sup> -5<sup>th</sup> grade. Fun events coming up for our students. PTO vacant positions are open. A lot of academics going on, students are very focused. This month is autism acceptance (wear blue to celebrate). "Just do it" award- students awarded and two students won a poster contest and will be honored at the school board meeting. School theme for next year will be discussed (travel theme, lights, camera, learning, grow together, wild about learning). Once chosen, we will share that out with the community. Working on the budget over the next few weeks and we will discuss the proposed budget by the next meeting. We will adjust the meeting as needed so we can discuss the budget. Proposed and based on enrollment. Losing enrollment district wise but our PSE after care allows us to bring in some funds. The department of Education cuts have not impacted our budget but if it does, we will address at upcoming meetings
  - a. Accountability Funds \$13,046.09 (\$3,200 pending to be deducted). It would leave \$9,846.09 in the accountability funds.
  - SESIR zero infractions since December
    One previous incident so far for 24-25 school year
  - c. Safety and Security We have 2 security officers on our campus now. Mr. Fernandez on campus all week filling in for Officer Nick.
- 4. PM3 Testing Overview- 4/2 Writing is the first of the big test for 4<sup>th</sup>-5<sup>th</sup> grade. K-2<sup>nd</sup> will take reading May 1<sup>st</sup> and Math May 2<sup>nd</sup>



May 7<sup>th</sup> FAST ELA 3<sup>RD</sup>-4<sup>TH</sup> -May 8<sup>th</sup> 5<sup>th</sup> FAST- May 13<sup>th</sup> Math FAST 5<sup>th</sup> and May 14<sup>th</sup> FAST Math 3<sup>rd</sup>-4<sup>th</sup>. If students have not met the promotion criteria, they will have an opportunity to take an assessment for promotion. No electronics on the assessment day.

- 5. School Improvement Plan (SIP) Monitoring- Going over the goals: 3-5<sup>th</sup> 75% meeting proficiency. We will go over the goal in May's meeting. Lowest Quartile in math- working to close that gap so they are proficient by the time we have testing in May. Cephas' got a grant that will help service ESE students to fill in the gaps using Manipulatives. Ms. Scott is providing additional small group instruction and is working with the students to reach the goal. Our goal is that all students will show growth. Teachers are reviewing all the content students learned throughout the year. Equity Updates-It is Asian American and Pacific Islanders month. Ms. Jackson- Autism acceptance month. Kindergarteners will have a sensory station; Panther pals will read books about acceptance and kindness. Students will participate by doing the pledge of allegiance on the morning announcement.
- 6. 2025-2026 SIP Planning Once we see the data, we will set the goal and invite the community and staff to participate and give input. The goals are based on where we need to grow. 3<sup>rd</sup> is usually Reading. Attendance is another area that we will continue working to improve.
- 7. Upcoming Events 4/2-PTO Meeting 4/4-Paw store for students 4/24-Take your child to work day. 4/3 ELO camp starts Thursday for 5 weeks. 4/9 New World Reading Literacy Night 4/16 Volunteer Breakfast 4/30- Schoolwide Art Show
- 8. Open Discussion none
- Adjourn Mrs. Jimenez motioned to adjourn SAC meeting at 2:37pm, Hughes seconded the motion.



## Park Springs 2024-2025 SAC Meetings

Tuesday, September 3, 2024	Tuesday, October 1, 2024	Tuesday, November 12, 2024
Tuesday, December 3, 2024	Tuesday, January 7, 2025	Tuesday, February 4, 2025
Tuesday, March 4, 2025	Tuesday, April 1, 2025	Tuesday, May 27, 2025